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From: Geoffrey Kirk [gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Geoffrey Kirk 

Subject: 
Attachments: HernandoCounty-Req-Oral-Argument-01191 O.pdf 

Tuesday, January 19.2010 9:27 AM 

Case No. 090478 - WS (electronic filing) 

Case No. 090478 - WS 

In re Application of Skyline Utilities, LLC 

Attached for filing is Hernondo County's Requestfor Orul Argument 

<<HernandoCounty-Req-OraI-Argument-01191 O.pdf>> 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/Geoffrey T. Kirk 

Assistant County Attorney 

Hernando County 

(352) 754-4122 

1/19/2010 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: APPLICATION OF SKYLAND 
UTILITIES, LLC, TO OPERATE A WATER 
AND WASTEWATER UTILITY IN 
HERNANDO AND PASCO COUNTIES, 
FLORIDA 

Case No.: 090478-WS 

I 

HERNANDO COUNTY'S REQUEST FOR ORAL ARGUMENT 
(Motion to Dismiss) 

Hemando County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida, through counsel 

and pursuant to Rule 25-22.0022 (Oral Argument Rule), as adopted by the Public Service 

Commission, hereby requests oral argument on Hernando County's Motion to Dismiss 

Application of Skyland Utilities, LLC for Lack of Jurisdiction and Incorporated 

Memorandum ofLaw filed on November 13,2009 in this matter, and states: 

1 ,  The pending motion has been referred to the full Commission and has been 

set on the February 9,2010 Agenda Conference (see attached email). 

2. Objector, Hernando County, suggests that there are factual and legal issues 

specific and unique to the instant application and the Commission would benefit by oral 

argument. 

WHEREFORE, Hernando County prays for the entry of an Order: 

A. 

B. 

Granting Hernando County S Request for Oral Argument; and, 

Granting such other and further relief as the Public Service Commission 

deems just and proper. 
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Dated: January 19,2010. 

Respectfully submitted, 

dGeoffrey T. Kirk 

Geoffrey Kirk, Esq. (FBN 86 1626) 
Jon A. Jouben, Esq. (FBN 149561) 
Garth Coller, Esq. (FBN 37849) 
County Attorney 
20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 
Brooksville, FL 34601 

(352) 754-4001 Fax 
Counsel for Hernando County 

(352) 754-4122 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICES 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been sent, 
in the manner stated below, to all persons listed below, this 19Ih day of January, 2010. 

s/Geoffrey T. Kirk 

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services . 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(via electronic filing) 

Caroline Klancke 
Ofice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(by U.S. Mail) 

Michael Milton, Esq. 
Dean, Mead, Minton & Zwemer 
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1903 South 25‘” Street, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34947 
(by U.S. Mail) 

John Wharton, Esq. 
Marshall Deterding, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(by U.S. Mail) 

Ronald Edwards, Manager 
Skyland Utilities, LLC 
660 Beachland Blvd., Suite 301 
Vero Beach, FL 32963 
(by U.S. Mail) 

J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(by U S .  Mail) 

Joseph D. Richards 
Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Pasco County 
7530 Little Road, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, Florida 34654 
(by U.S. Mail) 

Derrill McAteer, Esq. 
The Hogan Law Firm 
20 South Broad Street 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
(by U.S. Mail) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Caroline Klancke [CKLANCKE@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Friday, January 15,2010 12:02 PM 
Dean Mead; Derrill McAteer; Geoffrey Kirk; John Wharton; Joseph Richards; Maw Deterding; 
Tony lsaacs 
Pat Brady; Robert Simpson 
090478 Skyland Utilities, LLC 

Please be advised that due to a request made by the pre-hearing officer the Commission's decision on Hemando 
County's Motion to Dismiss (Motion) will be determined by the full Commission at the February 9,2010 
Agenda Conference. As such, staffs recommendation on this Motion will be filed with the Commission Clerk 
(and thus, available on the CMS system) on January 28,2010. It is my understanding that we had tentatively 
scheduled a follow-up teleconference in this docket on January 29,2010. It is my opinion that we should push 
back this teleconference until after the determination made at the February 9,2010 Agenda Conference. If you 
have any questions regarding this matter or the information contained herein, please do not hesitate to contact 
me at 850.413.6220. 

Caroline M. Klancke 
Senior Attorney 
Economic Regulation Section 
Ofice of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Phone: (850) 4 13-6220 

cklancke@Dsc.state.fl.us 
Fax: (850) 413-6221 
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